Subject: Book Publisher Update

Date: Sun, 24 Jan 2010 21:50:27 -0800

From: Eddy Cue <cue@apple.com>

To: Steve Jobs <sjobs@apple.com>

Bece: Keith Moerer <kmoerer@apple.com>, Kevin Saul <ksaul@apple.com>
Message-ID: <439D6117-ECA9-4FC2-9379-25865C 1594B6@apple.com>

a'§ Hachette
Signed.

Simon & Schuster
We are scheduled to sign at 10am tomorrow at their offices.

MacMillan
We are scheduled to sign at noon tomorrow at their offices.

Penguin
Once previous two are signed. [ will head to their offices to get this one signed.

X Harper Collins

I got a call from Jonathan Miller asking me my thoughts because he had to James Murdoch. I have
educated him and he said James and him are getting together with Rupert tomorrow to discuss.
Jonathan will call me after his meeting.

In the meantime, their book CEO, Brian Murray, sent me a proposal that actually got worse than the
previous [ told him to send. I actually think he is idiot. I'm guessing he is reaching out because of
pressure from James.

X Random House
No conversations are occurring.

--- Eddy
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